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Semator Roval Johnson
2015 Ninois Street
Billings, Montana 591032

Dear Senator Johnson:

T am writing in response (o vour request for an analysiz of section 39-71-2352, MCA. You have
asked for an interpretation of subsection (6) of section 38-T1-2352, MCA, concerning the transfer
of funds from the state general fund 1o the state fund for the payment of claims for injuries
resulting from accidents that vecurred before July 1, 1980 (old fund). Section 38-71-235204),
MCA. defines "adequately funded” as the present value of the total cost of future benefits
rematning to be pasd and the cost of admimstering the claims. Section 3%71-2353(5), MCA,
requires that fimds in excess of the calculsted "adequately funded® amount must be transferred 1o
the stafe general fund. Section 39-71-2352(6), MCA, provides that if in anv fiscal vear claims for
imjuries resulting from accidents that occurred befare July 1, 19590, are pot adequatel v funded,
any smount necessary o pay claims for those imjuries must be transferred from the general fund
ter the account provided for in section 36-71-2321, MCA (old fund account).

[f the condition contmned in section 39-T1-2352(6), MCA. ocours, vou have specifically asked
whether the amount to be transferred from the state peneral fund to the old fund account 15 the
amount by which the old fund sccount is not "sdequately funded™ ar some other amount, Your
guestion requires the application of standard rules of statutory construction to the provisions of
section 39-T1-233Z, MCA. The rules of statutory constroction require the languape of a statute
fo b conatrued according to its plain meaming. If the language 15 clear and unambigeons, no
further interpretation is required. The Sepreme Count will resort i legislative history only if
legislativie intent carmat be determined from the plain wording of the statute. Lovel] v State
Compensation Mutual Insurance Fund. 260 Mont, 279, 860 P.2d 93 (1993). Section 19-71-
2352{6), MCA, requires the transfer from the general fund (o the old fund sceount, the "amount
necessary to pay claims”, That amount is di_ﬁke:rmt than the amouwnt that iz not "adequately
funded”, There are two components that make up the defimtion of "adequately funded™: the
total eost of future benefits remaining to be paid and the cost of administering the claims. Ifthe
Legislature had intended to transfer the amount that is not *adeguately funded”, it coutd have
done so. However, it did not. Section [-2-100, MCA, provides that in the construction of a
statute, the office of the judge is simply o ascertain and declare what is in terms or in substance
contained thesetn, not to insert what has been omitted or to omit what has been inserted, See
Taylor v. Banm, 106 Mont. 588, 80 P.2d 376 {1938).

In addition, the requirement for the transfer of state peneral fund money 1o the old fund sccount
was enacted hy Chapter 16, Special Laws of August 2003, The definition of "adequarely funded"
wad enacted by Chapter 184, Laws of 1999 If the Legislature intended to require the transfer of
the amount that is not "adequately funded" it eould have used the existing statutory language.




The fact that it did not use the existing statutory languaze precludes an interpretation Using that
language. In conclusion, the amount to be transferred from the state general fund to the old fund
account is not the amount by which the old fund is not "adequately funded”. The amount to be
tranzferred is the "amount necessary fo pay claims”,

[ hope that [ have addressed your question. [f | can provide additional informarion or it vou have
other questions, please feal free to contact me,

Sincerely,
Gregory 1. Petesch

Dvirector of Legal Services
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